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Mr. RodneyL Reese
Vice President.Operaticxas
ValeroLogisticsOperations,LP.
6000Nordl Loop, 1604West
SanAntonio,TX 18249-1112
Re: CPFNo. 1-2002-S006
Dear Mr. Reese:

Enclosed is the Final Order issuedby the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in the
above-referencedcase. It makes afi nding of violation and requires the amendmentof certain of~
integrity managementprogram proced~.
The Final Older also finds that you have completed the
ProposedCompliance Order item set forth in the Notice. When the amendment ofproced ~
is
completed, as detennincd by the Director, Eastern Region. OPS. this enforcement action will be
closed. Yom receipt ofthc Final Order constitutesserviceof that document under 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

Sincerely,
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OffiCE OF PIPELINESAFETY
WASHINGTON,DC 20590

FlNALORDER
OnMarch26-27t 2002, pursuant to 49 V.S.C. § 60117, ~entatives

of the Easternand Southwest
Regions, Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) inspected Valero Logistics Operations, L.P.'s
(Respondent's)integrity managementprogram at Respondent's facility in San Antonio, Texas. As
a result of the inspection, the Director, EasternRegion, OPS, issued to Respondent,by letter dated
July 3, 2002, a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Compliance Order, and Notice of
Amendment (Notice). In accordancewith 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice proposed finding that
Respondent had violated 49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(b),and proposed that Respondent take certain
measuresto correct the alleged violation. The Notice also proposed, in accordancewith 49 C.F.R.
§ 190.237,that Respondentamend its integrity managementprogram procedures.
By letter dated August I, 2002, Respondentrequesteda 60-day extension to respond to the Notice.
By letter dated August 15, 2002, OPS granted the request. Respondent respondedto the Notice by
letter datedSeptember 19,2002 (Response). Respondentdid not contest the allc~on of violation.
Respondentprovided information widt its responseconcerning Ute oorrootive actions it has taken.
Respondentdid not request a hearing. consequentlyRespondentwaived its right to one.

FINDING OF VIOLA nON
In its Response,Respondent did not contest the alleged violation in the Notice. Accordingly, I find
that Respondentviolated the following section of 49 C.F.R. Part 195. as more fully describedin the
Notice:

49 C.F.R § 195.4S2(b)-- failing to identify all pipeline segmentsthat could affecta high
consequence
area(HCA) by omitting thosehighly volatile liquid (HVL) pipelinesegments
located in or near drinking water HCAs and failing to provide adequatetechnical
justifications for excludingsuchHVL pipeline segments.
This finding of violation will be considereda prior offensein any subsequentenforcementaction
takenagainstRespondent.

%-

COMPliANCE ORDER
The Notice proposed a Compliance Order in connection with the above referenced violation of
49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(b). Respondent subsequently demonstrated co~tive
action meeting the
requirements of the proposed Compliance Order. Respondent has now incorporated the HVL
pipelines intersecting with drinking water HCAs into its segment identification process and has
submitted a ~sed list of its pipeline segmentsthat could affect HCAs. B~
Respondent's
actions satisfy the tenns of the proposed Compliance Order, issuanceof a Compliance Order is not
necessary.

AMENDMENT OF PROCEDURES
The Notice alleged inadequacies in Respondent'sintegrity management program procedures and
proposedto require amendment of theseproceduresto comply with the requirements of 49 C.F.R.
§ 195.452. In its response,Respondentindicated that it had revised several elementsof its integrity
managementprocedures and submitted copies of its revised procedures. The Director, Eastern
Region,OPSreviewedthe revisedprocedures. Basedon the resultsof this review, Respondent's
revision of its integrity managementprogram procedures did not address all of the inadequacies
describedin the Notice.
Accordingly, I find that Respondent'sintegrity managementprogram procedures are inadequateto
ensurethe safe operation of its pipeline system. Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 6O108(a)and 49 C.F.R.
§ 190.237, Respondent is ordered to make the following changes to its integrity management
program procedures:

1.

Amend the proceduresto provide adequatetechnical justification for detemrining the extent
of the buffer zones used to identify pipeline segmentsthat could affect high consequence
areasby including an accept~ technically sound land flow analysis using site-specific spill
modeling that incorporates factors such as topological and hydraulic gradients that could
stretch the spill poot footprint, or alternatively, provide adequate technical justifications
demonstrating that the overland flow assumptions being used are consistent with
conservative or worst casedischarge scenarios.

2.

Amend the proceduresto provide adequatetechnical justification for determining the extent
of the air dispersion buffer zonesusedto identify pipeline segmentsthat could affect H CAs
by including an accepted, technically sound vapor cloud dispersion analysis for HVL
segments,or alternatively, provide adequatetechnical justifications demonstrating that dIe
o.Smile buffer zone being used.which was originally devel~
for point sourceswidt finite
volume such as rail or truck tanks, is appropriate for ongoing pipeline discharges.

3.

Amend its procedures to provide adequatetechnical justification for dctemrining the extent
of the waterway buffer zones used to identify pipeline segmentsthat could affect HCAs by
demonstrating the validity of the two-hour response time being assumed for containing
dischargesin streams and flowing waterways that can transport commodity to HCAs.

J
4.

Within 30 days following receipt of this Final Order, submit the amendedprocedureaand all
technical justifications demonstrating compliance with this Order to the Director, Eastern
Region, Office of Pipeline Safety,400 7THStreet,SW, Room 7128, W uhington, DC 20590.

The Director, Eastern Region, OPS, may grant an extension of time to comply with any of the
required items upon a written requestby the Respondentdemonstrating good causefor an extension.
Failure to comply with this Order may result in the assessmentof civil penalties of up to $100,000

per violation per day, or in the referralof the casefor judicial enforcement.
Under 49 C.F.R. § 190.215, Respondent has a right to petition for reconsideration of this Final
Order. The petition must be received within 20 daysofRespondcnt's receipt of this Order and must
contain a brief statement of the issue(s). All other tenDSof the Order, including any required
corrective action, remain in full effect I.mlessthe Associate Administrator, upon request, grants a
stay. The terms and conditions ofdlis Final Order are effective on receipt.
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